
McCall Redevelopment Agency  February 16, 2021 
Agenda 

McCall Redevelopment Agency 
*AMENDED* Agenda  

February 16, 2021 – 8:00 am 
McCall Legion Hall 

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 836383 and TEAMS meeting 

Due to McCall’s commitment to stay healthy in response to the COVID-19 Emergency and ensuring that 
the City’s Business continues, this will be both an in person and teleconference meeting. In maintaining 
6-foot social distancing requirements Legion Hall’s audience capacity is 11. The Agency Commissioners 

and staff who are anticipated to be in attendance is 4. The first 7 persons who appear will be allowed to 
be present in the meeting location. Masks will be required, and social distancing will be enforced. 

All other persons may be in attendance virtually via Teams. Any member of the public can join and listen 
only to the meeting at 8:00 a.m. by calling in as follows: 208-634-8900 Meeting ID 423 987 081# 

If there are any questions or you would like a computer link, contact Michelle Groenevelt, Community 
and Economic Development Director at mgroenevelt@mccall.id.us or (208)534-5229. 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen, Rick Fereday, Nic Swanson, Mike Maciaszek, Tabitha Martineau 
and Lew Ross. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes from January 19, 2021 (Action Item) 
ICRMP Invoice date September 1, 2020 (Action Item) 
Elam and Burke Invoice dated January 31, 2021 (Action item) 
Westover Artworks Invoice date February 8, 2021 (Action Item) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

Financial Statements and Cash Flow- Linda 
Mill Whistle Update – Amy Westover 
Lakefront and Brown Park Improvement Construction and Design and Construction 
Document Update- Kurt Wolf, Greg Baer 
Lakefront and Brown Park Improvement Funding Request and/or Ratification of Project 
direction and related expenditures – Kurt Wolf (Action Item) 
MRA 2020 Draft Annual Report – Consider tentative approval of the 2020 Annual Report 
and select meeting date to take comments from the public (Action Item) 
Amended and Restated Bylaws – Resolution No. 01-2021 (Action Item) 
RAI Legislative Update 

 
NEXT MEETING 

Next Regular Meeting – March 9, 2021 
 

ADJOURN 
 
American with Disabilities Act Notice:  McCall Legion Hall is accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you need assistance, 
contact City Hall at 634-7142. 



McCall Redevelopment Agency January 19, 2021 
Minutes 

McCall Redevelopment Agency 
Minutes 

January 19, 2021 – 8:00 am 
McCall Legion Hall 

216 E. Park Street, McCall, ID 836383 and TEAMS meeting 

Due to McCall’s commitment to stay healthy in response to the COVID-19 Emergency and ensuring that 
the City’s Business continues, this will be both an in person and teleconference meeting. Pursuant to the 
State of Idaho and Department of Health and Welfare Stay Healthy Order, dated November 14, 2010, 
the Legion Hall’s 6-foot social distancing Occupancy Capacity is 10. The Agency Commissioners and staff 
who are anticipated to be in attendance is 4. The first 6 persons who appear will be allowed to be 
present in the meeting location. Masks will be required, and social distancing will be enforced. 
All other persons may be in attendance virtually via Teams. Any member of the public can join and listen 
only to the meeting at 8:00 a.m. by calling in as follows: 208-634-8900    423987081#     
If there are any questions or would like a computer link, contact Michelle Groenevelt, Community and 
Economic Development Director at mgroenevelt@mccall.id.us or (208)534-5229. 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Rick Fereday, Mike Maciaszek, Tabitha Martineau and Lew Ross were present. Nic Swanson, 
Monty Moore and Colby Nielsen were absent. Community and Economic Development Director 
Michelle Groenevelt, City Public Works Director Nathan Stewart, Parks and Recreation Director 
Kurt Wolf and Permit Technician Rachel Santiago-Govier were also present. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Minutes from December 15, 2020 (Action Item)
Westover Artworks LLC – December 28,2020 (Action item)
Elam and Burke Invoice dated December 31, 2020 (Action item)

Member Maciaszek made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Member Ross seconded the 
motion.  All members voted qye and the motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS 
Financial Statements and Cash Flow- Linda

Ms. Stokes was absent from the meeting. 

Draft Design Exhibit presentation and discussion:  Kurt Wolf and Baer Design Group.
Geo Report summary and Platform Update – Horrocks

Heidi Carter and Kurt Wolf presented the update on the platforms and bank stabilization. There 
is soft substrate or the supports.  Pier locations will be identified at the next meeting.  This 
shouldn’t change anything they have previously seen.  Wooden piles rather than steel and cost 
estimates as well as phasing will be presented at the next meeting.  They are still moving 
forward with the platforms as well as the locations.  Helical piles are also an alternative.   

DRAFT

partmpartm
foot social foot social 

ated to be in atteated to be in atte
e meeting location.e meeting location. MaM

persons may be in attendancepersons may be in attend
the meeting at the m 8:00 a.m.m. by callingby calling

re any questionsre any or would like a comor would like a com
evelopment Director at evelopment Director at mgroeneveltmgroenevelt

RDER AND ROLL CALLD ROLL CAL
Mike Maciaske Mac zekk, Tabi, Tabikk tha MartineauMart

dd Colby C Nielsenen werewere absent. abs Commu
City Public Works Director Nathan Slic Works Director Nathan S

chnician Rachel Santiagocian Rachel Santiago--Govier werGovier

5, 2020 (Action Item)ction It
mber 288,2020,20 (Action item)tion ite

ember 31, 2020mber 31, 2020 (Action item)(Actio

he Consent Agenda.  Member Ross see Consent Agenda.  Member Ross se
ed.



McCall Redevelopment Agency January 19, 2021 
Minutes 

Schedule update and additional MRA meetings if needed – Discussion 
 
Preliminary design submittal will happen for the City to review January 20th and the first week of 
March they will have a final submittal.  They think they will advertise bids in April and notice of 
award in May. Construction to start the 31st of May. They would like the playground design to go 
before P&Z as well. He also talks with the HOA next to Brown Park to keep them in the loop so 
that things stay on schedule. 

 
Next meeting action items for Lakefront project- Discussion 

 
The goal is to have the quantities for shoreline armament permitted now and installed at a later 
date. They are trying to permit the largest amount possible, so they don’t have to go back to the 
ACOE later. Nothing has really changed on the water-based items.  They want to tie in the wave 
attenuation and erosion control efforts with the Lake Street project and has been discussing 
with Mr. Stewart to make sure they tie in nicely together. There will be a promenade style walk 
and planters in the future, so they just want to make sure what they do now works with future 
plans. They want the pathway to the park to make servicing the sewer lift station easy and 
accessible, so it doesn’t cause future damage.  No boat parking will be allowed at these docks.  
The goal is to create a non-motorized use area.  
 
Brown Park will have some pathway improvements in the easement across private property. A 
ribbon curb will hopefully be rebuilt after the shoreline improvements.  
 

Public Art Update on the Mill Whistle public art project Amy Westover 
 

Amy Westover gave an update on the Steam Whistle project.  She has been working with staff 
to identify the location for the sculpture. It will be up for City Council approval on January 28th. 
The proposal is being refined for that meeting.  In the meantime, she is researching the 
specifications for the boiler.  

 
Amended and restated Bylaws (Action Item) 

 
Ms. Conrad presented the proposed amended and restated bylaws which would be before the 
board at the February meeting with a 2/3rds majority.  The changes are related to the updated 
Idaho codes for Urban Renewal Agencies. Article 3 addresses the fact that the City Council 
determines the number of members. The appointments should be made by a certificate of 
appointment by the City Council. Section 11 discusses removal of Commissioners. Officers are 
set forth and Secretary and Treasurer can be appointed if wanted.  
 

Termination timeline – Meghan Conrad 
 
The termination deadline is in the packet and she will be working closely with Michelle to make 
sure the taxing districts received the information needed to terminate the taxing district. There 

DRAFT

meetinmeetin

al is to have the qual is to have the qu
. . TheThey are trying to permy are trying to pe

COECOE later. la Nothing has really cas re
attenuation atten and erosion control ion c efef

ith Mr. Stewart to make sure they tiith Mr. Stewart to make sure they ti
planters in the planters in the future,future, so they just wso they just w

hey want the pathway to the park tohey want the pathway to the park t
so it doesn’t cause future damage.esn’t cause future damag  

create a noneate a n -motorized use area.motorized use ar   

e some pathway improvements in thathway improvements in th
ully be rebuilt after the shoreline imprebuilt after the shoreline im

the Mill Whistle public art project the Mill Whistle public ar A

he Steam WhistleWhistl project.  She has bct.  She has b
e It will be up for City Council approill be up for City Council appro

ing.  In the ng.  In the meantime,meantime she is researcresearc

bylaws which would be beforch wou
nges are related to theare rel

ct that the Cityct th
de by a c

i



McCall Redevelopment Agency January 19, 2021 
Minutes 

needs to be an adoption of a Termination Budget by July.  The city should adopt a termination 
resolution by the end of the Fiscal Year 2021.  

 
NEXT MEETING 

Next Regular Meeting – February 16, 2021 
 

ADJOURN 

Member Maciaszek made a motion to adjourn.  Member Martineau seconded the motion. All 
members voted aye and the meeting was adjourned at 9:21 am. 

Signed: Feabruary 16, 2021                Attest: 

 
____________________________                __________________________         
Rick Fereday     Michelle Groenevelt 
MRA Chair      Community Development Director 

ciaszekciaszek
voted aye anvoted aye an

d:d: FeabruaryFeab  16, 20212021    

________________________                    
      M
    Comm



216 E Park Street
McCall, ID  83638

BessieJo Wagner
McCall Redevelopment Agency

Invoice Date: 9/1/2020

Member Billing Contact:

Invoice Number: 18024
Policy Period: 10-1-20 to 9-30-21

Policy Number: 40A18024100120

- 2021 - 1

 10/1/2020 - 9/30/2021 Policy Year Annual Premium:

 Minimum Due 10/1/2020:
    Balance Due 4/1/2021:

$1,546.00

  DESCRIPTION  

Insurance Billing

$773.00
$773.00

For proper application, please do not combine other payments with your premium remittance.  

ICRMP
PO Box 15116
Boise, ID 83715

Minimum Due: $773.00

216 E Park Street
McCall, ID  83638

McCall Redevelopment Agency

Due Date: 10/1/2020

Member:

Make Checks Payable to:

18024

Amount Paid: 

Write Amount Paid Here

Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 9/1/2020

- 2021 - 1

Address Corrections?  Please make changes on the back of this form and enclose with your payment.







Westover Artworks llc.

STUDIO

4813 River Rd..
Buhl Idaho 83316

PHONE

208-869-7927

EMAIL

amy@amywestover.com

WEB

www.amywestover.com

DATE

February 8, 2021

TO

City of McCall
216 E. Park Street
McCall, Idaho 83638

PROJECT TITLE: McCall URD Plan and Public Art
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Mill Whistle Project

P.O. NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: MURD 02
TERMS:

Total project contract is $85,000 and this is a request for funds to begin project.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Amy Westover

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT S COST

Request for 1st payment to begin project $ 10,000.00

Final design phase, engineering, schematic drawings

Subtotal $ 10,000.00

Tax $ 0.00

Total $10,000.00



Cash Flow (Forecast)

Per County Clerk will not receive increment revenue until December 2020 YTD

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual UNEARNED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

1,112 47,261 1,000 500 500 500 1,000 32,500 200 91 84,664 84,664
1,000

1,112 47,261 1,000 500 500 500 1,000 32,500 200 91 85,663.
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL

1,112 47,261 1,000 500 500 500 1,000 32,500 200 91 85,664

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual YTD Actual UNEXPENDED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

20,000
     Elam & Burke, P.A.
Engineering Services

65,664

85,664

OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL
1,112 48,373 49,373 49,873 50,373 50,873 51,873 84,373 84,573

1,112 47,261 1,000 500 500 500 1,000 32,500 200 91 84,664

1,112 47,261 1,000 500 500 500 1,000 32,500 200 91 84,664
1,112 48,373 49,373 49,873 50,373 50,873 51,873 84,373 84,573 84,664

DT W UR Project

Reserved - Future Capital

Cash Received

1- Cash from Operations
Tax Increment

Interest (assumes no rate increases)
Cash from Operations

2- Additional Cash Received
Miscellaneous Revenue

Appropriated Fund Balance
Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Expenditures from Operations
Professional Services

SubTotal Spent on Operations

Cash Received
Cash Spent

Net Cash Flow (Rev over Exp.)
Cash Balance

Cash Flow

Initial Cash Balance

Revised 2/10/2021



Cash Flow (Forecast)

YTD

Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated UNEARNED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

443 538 1,899 473,461 16,238 3,708 10,230 13,848 42,388 222,764 7,996 306 793,819 0
4 430 531 446 469 469 469 469 469 469 469 469 5,163 3,237

447 968 2,430 473,907 16,707 4,177 10,699 14,317 42,857 223,233 8,465 775.
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL

1,215,162
1,215,162

447 968 2,430 473,907 16,707 4,177 10,699 14,317 42,857 223,233 8,465 775 1,215,163

Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated YTD Actual UNEXPENDED
OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL TOTAL

929 47,821 48,750 (0)                       
1,250 1,250 -                         

100,000 100,000 -                         
1,546 1,546 -                         

130 142 142 130 135 135 135 135 135 135 135 135 1,625 0                        

15,000 85,000 100,000 -                         

611 1,995 2,606
27,816 27,816

361,897 30,458 392,355 -                         

108,395 21,050 12,240 141,685 0                        
52,794 11,138 16,996 80,928 0                        

207 17,483 17,690 0                        
2,192 78,155 80,347 (0)                       
1,800 97,929 99,729 0                        

849,804 849,804 0                        
130 142 16,071 2,926 189,751 400,414 135 135 135 135 135 1,336,021 1,946,131 1                     

OCT '20 NOV '20 DEC '20 JAN '21 FEB '21 MAR '21 APR '21 MAY '21 JUN '21 JUL '21 AUG '21 SEP '21 TOTAL
1,396,007 1,396,324 1,397,150 1,383,509 1,854,490 1,681,446 1,285,209 1,295,773 1,309,955 1,352,677 1,575,775 1,584,105

447 968 2,430 473,907 16,707 4,177 10,699 14,317 42,857 223,233 8,465 775 798,982
-130 -142 -16,071 -2,926 -189,751 -400,414 -135 -135 -135 -135 -135 -1,336,021 -1,946,131 
316 826 -13,641 470,981 -173,044 -396,237 10,564 14,182 42,722 223,098 8,330 -1,335,246 -1,147,148 

1,396,324 1,397,150 1,383,509 1,854,490 1,681,446 1,285,209 1,295,773 1,309,955 1,352,677 1,575,775 1,584,105 248,859

McCall Urban Renewal Agency

Cash Received

1- Cash from Operations
Property Taxes

Interest (assumes no rate increases)
Cash from Operations

2- Additional Cash Received
Miscellaneous Revenue

Appropriated Fund Balance
Additional Cash Received

Cash Received

1- Expenditures from Operations

2. Brown Park / E. Lake Str. Wf

Brown Park / E. Lake Str. Imp. Trf to City
1.Public Art - committed $100,000

Professional Services

     Star News

     Elam & Burke, P.A.

Insurance - ICRMP
Engineering Services

     Redevelopment Assoc.of Idaho

     TO #20-09A Shoreline Stabilzation

  Remaining to be assigned

US Bank Acct Charges

     Miscellaneous Vendors

     Falvey's LLC.- Contract
  Horrock's Task Orders:
     TO #20-08 LakeSt/Brwn Park Imprv.
     TO #20-09 Brown Park Slope Stablz.

     Falvey's LLC.- sort & screen material

     TO #21-04 E.Lake Str. Shoreline & WF Impr
     TO #21-05 Brown Park Improvements

SubTotal Spent on Operations

Cash Received
Cash Spent

Net Cash Flow (Rev over Exp.)
Cash Balance

Cash Flow

Initial Cash Balance

Revised 2/10/2021



Project Description Starting MRA 
Funds

Design 
Engineering Costs

Design/Analysis 
Complete Construction Costs

Construction 
Engineering and 
Inspection Costs

Total Project Cost Year Construction 
Complete

MRA Funds 
Remaining Post 

Construction
E. Lake St and Brown Park Improvements Study 1,700,000.00$          83,169.35$                Sept. 2020 -$                            -$                            83,169.35$                N/A 1,616,830.65$          
E. Lake St and Brown Park Geotechnical Invest. 1,616,830.65$          26,258.05$                Sept. 2020 -$                            -$                            26,258.05$                N/A 1,590,572.60$          
Geotechnical Investigation for Brown Park Platforms 1,590,572.60$          32,258.00$                Sept. 2020 -$                            -$                            32,258.00$                N/A 1,558,314.60$          
1A - Brown Park Shoreline Stabilization 1,558,314.60$          80,927.77$                Sept. 2020 432,460.00$              17,690.00$                531,077.77$              2020 1,027,236.83$          
BASE BID - 1B - E. Lake St Waterfront & 2 - Brown Park Improv. 1,027,236.83$          180,075.88$              March 2021 818,682.54$              65,494.60$                1,064,253.02$          2021 (37,016.19)$               
ADD ALT #1 - PLATFORMS BID ITEMS (37,016.19)$               -$                            March 2021 698,060.00$              55,844.80$                753,904.80$              2021 (790,920.99)$            
ADD ALT #2 - DECOMPOSED GRANITE PATHWAYS BID ITEMS (790,920.99)$            -$                            March 2021 46,824.00$                3,745.92$                  50,569.92$                2021 (841,490.91)$            
ADD ALT #3 - IRRIGATION BID ITEMS (841,490.91)$            -$                            March 2021 43,297.20$                3,463.78$                  46,760.98$                2021 (888,251.89)$            
ADD ALT #4 - LANDSCAPE BID ITEMS (888,251.89)$            -$                            March 2021 72,162.00$                5,772.96$                  77,934.96$                2021 (966,186.85)$            
ADD ALT #5 - PIERS AND PILES ALONG LAKE STREET BID ITEMS (966,186.85)$            -$                            March 2021 228,000.00$              18,240.00$                246,240.00$              2021 (1,212,426.85)$         
ADD ALT #6 - WATERFRONT DOCK IMPROVEMENTS BID ITEMS (1,212,426.85)$         -$                            March 2021 481,800.00$              38,544.00$                520,344.00$              2021 (1,732,770.85)$         
ADD ALT #7 - LAKE STREET SHORELINE PROTECTION BID ITEMS (1,212,426.85)$         -$                            March 2021 96,360.00$                7,708.80$                  104,068.80$              2021 (1,316,495.65)$         
FUTURE - DOCK ACCESS - PRIVATE/PUBLIC JOINT EFFORT (1,732,770.85)$         -$                            March 2021 86,220.00$                6,897.60$                  93,117.60$                2021 (1,825,888.45)$         
3 - E. Lake Street Improvements (1,825,888.45)$         172,802.21$              Sept. 2021 2,160,027.65$          108,001.38$              2,440,831.25$          TBD (4,266,719.70)$         

MRA Funds committed to date 852,839.05$                    
MRA Funds Remaining post 21-04 & 21-05 design effort 847,160.95$                    

21-04 & 21-05

21-04 & 21-05

21-06

Signifies Estimated Amount

21-04 & 21-05
21-04 & 21-05
21-04 & 21-05
21-04 & 21-05
21-04 & 21-05
21-04 & 21-05
21-04 & 21-05

20-09 & 20-09A

MRA Funded Project Costs and Construction Overview - 2/12/2021

Task Order No.

20-08
20-08A
20-08B



 0 100 200





Brown Park / E. Lake Street Improv.
Expenditures

Vendor Invoice Date Invoice No. Task Order Amount
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 4/30/2020 56546 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park 5,498.87         
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 5/31/2020 57234 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park 7,880.88         
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 6/30/2020 58099 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park 31,220.60       
Rocky Mountain Signs 7/22/2020 19662 16 - No Diving Signs 400.00             
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 7/31/2020 58344 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park 14,756.10       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 7/31/2020 58344 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 7,171.52         
Falvey's LLC 8/28/2020 1535 Sort and Screen Material 27,816.00       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 8/31/2020 58419 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park 12,658.20       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 8/31/2020 58419 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 36,690.50       
The Star News 9/3/2020 55432 Legal Ad - Bids - Brown Park Shoreline 211.05             
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 9/30/2020 59053 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park Improvements Evaluation 36,380.51       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 9/30/2020 59053 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 8,931.51         

Due to City of McCall as of 09/30/2020 189,615.74     FY20
Vendor Invoice Date Invoice No. Task Order Amount

Falvey's LLC 10/27/2020 1616 Brown Park Stabilization 40,016.85       
Droulard Land & Surveying 10/31/2020 4379 Mill Park Field Survey 200.00             
Falvey's LLC 11/10/2020 1620 Brown Park Stabilization 111,734.25     
Falvey's LLC 11/23/2020 1624 Brown Park Stabilization 91,695.90       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 10/31/2020 59413 20-08 Lake Street and Brown Park 21,050.42       
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 10/31/2020 59413 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 5,471.41         
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 10/31/2020 59413 20-09A Brown Shoreline Stabilization Construction Support 137.73             
Falvey's LLC 12/8/2020 1638 Brown Park Stabilization 100,355.15     
Falvey's LLC 12/8/2020 5 Brown Park Stabilization 18,094.85       
Droulard Land & Surveying 12/11/2020 4403 Mill Park Field GPS Survey 450.00             
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 11/30/2020 59721 20-09 Brown Park Slope Stabilization Improvements 5,666.81         
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 11/30/2020 59721 20-09A Brown Shoreline Stabilization Construction Support 68.88               
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 11/30/2020 59721 21-04 E. Lake Street Shoreline & Waterfront Impr. Project 2,191.52         
Horrock's Engineers, Inc. 11/30/2020 59721 21-05 Brown Park Improvements 1,800.30         
Lake Shore Disposal 1/1/2021 25217464 Roll Off Dumpster - Old Brown Park Playground 1,345.43         

400,279.50     FY21

Total Due to City of McCall as of 01/31/2021 589,895.24     













































































































Invoice
Date

12/11/2020

Invoice #

4403

Bill To

City of McCall
216 E Park Street
McCall, ID 83638

Droulard Land Surveying, Inc.

P.O.Box 69
McCall, ID 83638
208-630-3423
jdroulard@outlook.com

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Project

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

Parks Dept.  Field GPS survey to create as-built points along Brown Park lake front. 
Point data forwarded to Kurt Wolf

450.00 450.00

$450.00

28-59-200-714
12/14/2020
Brown Park/MRABrown Park/MRAr



28-59-200-714
1/8/2020
Release of retainded funds

28-59-200-714





























































































































7350



2020 ANNUAL REPORT
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF McCALL, ALSO KNOW AS THE 

McCALL REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Pursuant to Idaho Code § 50-2006(c), an urban renewal agency is required to file with the local 
governing body, on or before March 31 of each year, a report of its activities for the preceding 
calendar year, which shall include a complete financial statement setting forth its assets, 
liabilities, income and operating expense at the end of the calendar year. An urban renewal 
agency’s fiscal year commences October 1 and ends September 30. Consequently, any formal 
financial statement would be limited to a report through the end of the Agency’s fiscal year. 
Pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-450B, an urban renewal agency is required to prepare certain 
audited financial statements as described in that section depending on the agency’s overall 
expenditures.  The Agency’s audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2020, is currently 
underway. Idaho Code § 67-450B requires the Agency to upload the completed audit report to 
the Legislative Services Office within nine months after the end of the audit period, but no later 
than June 30 of the following year.

The budgetary process, which the Agency completed on August 18, 2020, resulted in a budget 
approval that depicts actual and budgeted figures for Fiscal Years 2019, 2020 and 2021. A copy 
of the approved budget is attached as Exhibit 1 to this report. Under reporting requirements set 
forth in Idaho Code § 67-450E, the Agency must submit certain information to the Legislative 
Services Office by December 1 each year. The Agency timely submitted the necessary 
information. The Agency is also required to submit certain information to the Idaho State Tax 
Commission for the urban renewal registry pursuant to Idaho Code Section 50-2913.  The 
Agency timely submitted the necessary information.

The McCall City Council formally approved the 1990 Urban Renewal Plan for the Railroad 
Avenue Area on December 13, 1990, by Ordinance No. 578 (the “Lake Front Plan”) establishing 
the revenue allocation project area (the “Lake Front Project Area”).  The ordinance became 
effective upon publication.  Since that approval, the Agency has work on implementation of the
Lake Front Plan.  In 2006, pursuant to Section 900 of the Lake Front Plan, the Agency prepared 
the 2006 Updated Urban Renewal Plan (the “Amended Lake Front Plan”).

The McCall City Council formally approved the Urban Renewal Plan for the Downtown West 
Urban Renewal Project on October 24, 2019, by Ordinance No. 928 (the “Downtown West
Plan”) establishing the Downtown West Project Area. The ordinance became effective upon 
publication.  The Agency is working on implementation of the Downtown West Project Area.

AGENCY BOARD MEMBERS, OFFICERS, CONSULTANTS AND SUPPORT STAFF

Board members for calendar year 2020 included Bob Giles, Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen, Rick 
Fereday, Mike Maciaszek, Tabitha Martineau, Lew Ross and Nic Swanson. Officers for the year
were Rick Fereday, Chairman, _____________, Vice-Chairman, and __________, Secretary.
Elam & Burke, P.A. served as legal counsel on certain matters as requested by the Agency Board 
and/or Agency Staff. Michelle Groenevelt, the Community and Economic Development Director 
for the City of McCall serves as the Agency’s Administrator.  Additional administrative support 
for the Agency is provided by Rachel Santiago-Govier.  Linda Stokes, the City Treasurer, 
performs treasurer duties for the Agency.  

AGENCY ACTIVITIES



Lake Front Project Area

Design and Engineering for the Lake Front Improvement Plan

During 2020, the Agency began working on the design and engineering for projects to be 
undertaken by the Agency in support of completing the Lake Front Improvement Plan prior to 
termination of the Lake Front Project Area on September 30, 2021.  The Agency has budgeted 
approximately $1.7 million to spend on projects in the final year.  During 2020, the City Council 
and Agency entered into several agreements addressing construction management and funding of 
the projects approved by the City Council and Agency Board, such as the Planning, Design, 
Engineering, and Construction Project Agreement for the Lakefront Improvement Project 
(Shoreline Stabilization and Promenade Improvements).

E. Lake Street and Brown Park Engineering and Constructability Evaluation
The Agency Board spent significant time working with Horrocks and City staff defining 
planning project areas, and working on designs and engineering for the remaining projects on E. 
Lake Street and Brown Park. Ultimately, the E. Lake Street and Brown Park Engineering and 
Constructability Evaluation was adopted by the Agency Board and City Council to inform the 
remaining projects in the Lake Front Project Area.

Brown Park Slope Stabilization Project 

Falvey’s LLC was the low bidder and awarded the scope of work on the Brown Park Slope 
Stabilization project by the City Council. This work occurred in the fall of 2020 while Payette 
Lake was at low pool. The encroachment permit was obtained. Permitting is in process for the 
footings for the platforms. During 2020 it was determined deeper borings were necessary to 
confirm what is needed to secure the platform and a geo tech study is required for construction in 
2021. Additionally during 2020, project prioritization was confirmed and the sequencing of 
projects was mapped out to determine what portion of the Agency’s remaining Lake Front 
Project Area revenues are available to fund the proposed designed and engineered projects.  

Davis Ave. Parcel – Request for Proposal

The Davis Avenue Request for Proposal (RFP) was developed and issued for local housing units. 
A proposal from The Housing Company was reviewed at the October 2019 meeting and the 
Board directed Staff to work with them on further definition of the project and the appraisal 
process. Through the process, a preliminary wetlands delineation was conducted by Crestline 
Engineers who met with The Army Corps of Engineers. It was estimated that 75% of the parcel 
is likely in wetlands. The selected developer decided not to move forward given the limited area 
for development.

Public Art

The Agency Board committed $100,000 for public art within the Lake Front Project Area.
Pursuant to a competitive process in 2020, artist Amy Westover was selected and brought three 
concepts to the Agency Board for discussion and selection. It is expected the art installation will
be completed by the time the Lake Front Project Area sunsets on September 30, 2021.

Wayfinding



In 2020, the Agency Board committed funding a wayfaring project within the Project 
Area.

Downtown West Project Area

Wayfinding

As a new revenue allocation area, the Downtown West Project Area has limited resources; 
however, in 2020, the Agency Board committed to funding a wayfinding project in the new 
Downtown West Project Area. 

REVENUES

Tax Increment Revenue

The only source of Agency income is revenue allocation proceeds, also referred to as tax 
increment revenue, generated within the Lake Front Project Area and the Downtown West 
Project Area. Because of the provisions of the Local Economic Development Act, Title 50, 
Chapter 29, Idaho Code, and the ad valorem tax system, for the Lake Front Project Area, the 
Agency received $______________ tax increment revenue and $_____________ interest 
earnings totaling $____________ in 2020. For the Downtown West Project Area, the Agency 
received $________________, tax increment revenue and $______________ interest earnings 
totaling $___________________.  

EXPENDITURES

Leverage of Agency Dollars

An integral component of the Agency’s program is to develop outside funding sources to 
leverage Agency dollars for improvements within each revenue allocation area.  The Agency 
continues to coordinate with property owners and public entities in an effort to determine 
redevelopment opportunities. To date the focus has been on funding public infrastructure 
improvements, which in turn, draws patrons to downtown McCall, with the effect of increasing 
the economic vitality of the community.  The public improvements, which includes those made 
to Legacy Park, have had a significant impact on economic development.

The Agency intends to seek, review and approve funding, where appropriate, for other projects 
that positively impact each revenue allocation area and its residents.

OPERATING EXPENSES

The Agency’s operating expenses are minimal. Those expenses are shown on Exhibit 1 to this 
report.

ASSETS

The Agency’s Assets are comprised of cash accounts and property taxes receivable, as well as 
real property owned by the Agency.  The major portions of property taxes are received twice per 

Commented [MC1]: Should show through 12/31/2020



year (end of January and end of July) with smaller amounts of delinquent taxes received during 
the course of the year.  

LIABILITIES AND DEBT

As of the fiscal year end, the Agency’s liabilities consist only of current accounts payable and 
deferred revenue.  

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN AGENCY’S FINANCIAL POSITION

The Agency’s outstanding bonds in the Lake Front Project Area were paid off and the Agency 
currently operate in a “pay-as-you-go” environment, committing only those funds to projects that 
can be funded out of current funds or projected tax increment revenues in a given fiscal year, 
though the Agency continues to consider how to better leverage Agency funds.

Rick Fereday, Chairman



Exhibit 1
FY2021 Budget

4852-2964-1179, v. 1



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS (2021) - 1 

AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS 
OF 

THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF McCALL, IDAHO 
 

ARTICLE I 
Name 

 
 The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of McCall as created pursuant to the provisions 
of the Idaho Urban Renewal Law of 1965, Chapter 20, Title 50, Idaho Code, as amended (the 
“Law”), shall be known as the “McCall Urban Renewal Agency” (hereinafter “Agency”) but shall 
also be authorized to use the name “McCall Redevelopment Agency” if and as required.  Under 
the Law, the Agency is deemed an independent, public body, corporate and politic. 
 

ARTICLE II 
Offices 

 
 The office of the Agency shall be located in the McCall City Hall at 216 E. Park Street, 
McCall, Idaho 83638.  
 

ARTICLE III 
Board of Commissioners 

 
 Section 1. The property, business, powers, and affairs of the Agency shall be 
managed and controlled by the Board of Commissioners thereof.  The Board of Commissioners 
is vested with all powers as provided by the Law, as the same now exists or as may be amended 
hereafter. 
 
 Section 2. The Board of Commissioners shall consist of a number of members 
determined in accordance with the provisions of Section 50-2006, Idaho Code, as the same now 
exists or as may be amended hereafter and as appointed by the Mayor of the city of McCall, 
Idaho with the advice and consent of the McCall City Council.  The number of commissioners of 
the Agency shall be not less than three nor more than nine, which number may be increased or 
decreased from time to time as provided for in Section 50-2006, Idaho Code.   
 
 Section 3. Commissioners shall receive no compensation for their services but shall 
be entitled to the necessary expenses, including travel expense, incurred in the discharge of 
their duties. 
 
 Section 4. Each Commissioner shall hold office until his or her successor has been 
appointed and qualified.  A certificate of the appointment or reappointment of a Commissioner 
shall be filed with the City Clerk of the city of McCall, Idaho, and such certificate shall be 
conclusive evidence of the due and proper appointment of such Commissioner. Any vacancy in 
office shall be filled by appointment by the Mayor with the advice and consent of the McCall 
City Council or as provided for by the Law. 



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS (2021) - 2 

 
 Section 5. The qualifications and eligibility of persons to serve on the Board of 
Commissioners shall be as defined and described in Section 50-2006, Idaho Code, as the same 
now exists or may be amended hereafter. 
 
 Section 6. The Board of Commissioners shall hold regular meetings at the American 
Legion Hall, below City Hall, 216 East Park Street, McCall, Idaho, on the third Tuesday of every 
month at the hour of 8:00 a.m. Regular meetings may be held at other locations with legal 
notice provided in accordance with Idaho State statutes.  All meetings shall be noticed 
according to, and held in compliance with, the Idaho Open Meeting Law.   
 
 Section 7. The Chairman or any two members of the Board of Commissioners has 
the power to call special meetings of the Board, the object of which shall be submitted to the 
Board as is appropriate to the circumstances or as otherwise provided by law; the call and 
object, as well as the disposition thereof, shall be entered upon the minutes of the Secretary.  
The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Commissioners may 
fix any place as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board of Commissioners called 
by them.  Notice for a special meeting to deal with an emergency involving injury or damage to 
persons or property or the likelihood of such injury or damage or other recognized emergency 
shall be as required by state law.  Any special meetings shall be noticed according to, and held 
in compliance with, the Idaho Open Meeting Law.   
 
 Section 8. A majority of the members of the Board of Commissioners as fixed by 
Section 2 above shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of conducting business and 
exercising the powers of the Agency and for all other purposes.  Official action may be taken by 
the Board of Commissioners upon a vote of a majority of the members thereof present at a duly 
convened regular or special meeting at which a quorum is present.  
 
 Section 9. The Board of Commissioners, by majority vote, may employ an 
Administrator, who shall serve as the Executive Director of the Agency.  The Administrator 
serves at the pleasure of the Board of Commissioners and may be removed by a majority vote 
of the Board.  The Board of Commissioners or as delegated to the Administrator is empowered 
to employ technical experts, legal counsel, and such other agents and employees, permanent 
and temporary, as the Agency may require.  The compensation for all of said persons so 
employed shall be determined by the Board as may be delegated to the Administrator. 
 
 Section 10. The Board of Commissioners shall file with the City Clerk, city of McCall, 
Idaho, on or before March 31st of each year or such date as may be set by state law, a report of 
its activities for the preceding calendar year which report shall include a complete financial 
statement setting forth the Agency’s assets, liabilities, income, and operating expenses as of 
the end of such calendar or fiscal year.  At the time of filing said report the Board of 
Commissioners shall cause to be published in the Star-News, McCall, Idaho, a notice to the 
effect that such report is available for inspection during the regular business hours in the office 
of the City Clerk and in the office of the Agency. 



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS (2021) - 3 

 
 Section 11. For inefficiency or neglect of duty or misconduct in office, a 
Commissioner may be removed by a majority vote of the local governing body only after a 
hearing and only after he or she shall be given a copy of the charges at least ten (10) days prior 
to such hearing and shall have had an opportunity to be heard in person or by counsel. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
Officers 

 
 Section 1. The officers of the Agency shall be a Chair, a Vice-Chair, Secretary, 
Treasurer, and such other officers as the Board of Commissioners may deem necessary.  Only 
the Chair and Vice Chair need be members of the Board of Commissioners.  The offices of 
Secretary and Treasurer may be combined upon approval of the Board. 
 
 Section 2. The Board of Commissioners shall elect the Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, 
Treasurer, and such other officers as are deemed necessary for a term of one (1) year and until 
his or her successor is duly elected and qualified.  Such elections shall occur at the regular 
Board meeting held in January.  Officers elected at that meeting shall hold office until the 
January meeting the following year.  
 
 Section 3. The Chair shall be the chief presiding officer of the Agency.  The Chair 
shall, subject to the control of the Board of Commissioners, in general supervise and control all 
of the business and affairs of the Agency.  The Chair shall, with the Secretary or any other 
proper officer of the Agency thereunto authorized by the Board of Commissioners, execute all 
deeds, bonds, contracts, and other legal documents authorized by the Board, except in cases 
where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of 
Commissioners, or by these Amended and Restated Bylaws, to some other officer or agent of 
the Agency, or shall be required by law to be otherwise signed or executed.   The Chair shall 
have the power to vote on any matter presented to the Board of Commissioners for their 
consideration.  The Chair shall also have such other powers and duties as may be assigned to 
him or her by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
 Section 4. The Vice-Chair shall be possessed of all the powers and shall perform all 
the duties of the Chair in the absence or disability of the Chair.  The Vice-Chair shall have the 
power to vote on any matter presented to the Board of Commissioners for their consideration.  
The Vice-Chair shall also have such other powers and duties as may be assigned to him or her 
by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
 Section 5. The Secretary shall cause to be kept the minutes of all proceedings of the 
Board; shall cause the giving and serving of all notices of meetings of the Board of 
Commissioners as required by these Amended and Restated Bylaws or the law; shall provide for 
the execution, along with the Chair, or other corporate officer, in the name of the Agency, all 
deeds, bonds, contracts, and other legal documents and instruments as authorized by the 
Board of Commissioners and shall be the custodian of the Agency seal, books, Amended and 



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS (2021) - 4 

Restated Bylaws, and such other books, records, and papers of the Agency as the Board of 
Commissioners shall direct.  The Secretary shall also keep a register of the post office address of 
each Commissioner which shall be furnished to the Secretary by such Commissioner.  In 
addition, he or she shall perform other duties and have such responsibilities as may be 
designated by the Board of Commissioners.  In case of the absence or disability of the Secretary 
or his or her refusal or neglect to perform such duties, all duties required of the Secretary may 
be performed by the Chair or Vice-Chair or such other person as may be designated by the 
Board of Commissioners. 
 
 Section 6. The Treasurer shall have the general custody of all the funds and 
securities of the Agency and shall have general supervision of the collection and disbursement 
of funds of the Agency.  The Treasurer shall provide for the endorsement, on behalf of the 
Agency, for collection, checks, notes, and other obligations and shall deposit the same to the 
credit of the Agency in such bank or banks or depositories as the Board may designate.  He or 
she may sign, with the Chair or such other person or persons as may be designated for said 
purpose by the Board of Commissioners, all negotiable instruments.  He or she shall enter or 
cause to be entered regularly in the books of the Agency full and accurate account of all monies 
received and paid by him or her on account of the Agency; shall at all reasonable times exhibit 
the Agency books and accounts to any Commissioner of the Agency at the office of the Agency 
during regular business hours; and, whenever required by the Board or the Chair, shall render a 
statement of his or her accounts.  He or she shall perform such other duties as may be 
prescribed from time to time by the Board of Commissioners or by the Amended and Restated 
Bylaws.  The Treasurer shall give bond for the faithful performance of his or her duties in such 
sum and with such surety as shall be required by the Board of Commissioners. 
 
 Section 7. The officers of the Board of Commissioners that are members of the 
Board of Commissioners shall not receive any salaries for their services. 
 
 Section 8. If any of the foregoing offices described in this Article shall, for any 
reason, become vacant, the Board of Commissioners shall elect a successor who shall hold 
office for the unexpired term and until a successor is elected and qualified. 
 

ARTICLE V 
Miscellaneous 

 
 Section 1. The Board of Commissioners may appoint one or more committees to 
investigate and study matters of Agency business and thereafter to report on and make 
recommendations concerning said matters assigned to the Board of Commissioners.  When 
possible each of said committees shall be chaired by a member of the Board of Commissioners, 
but said committees may be comprised of persons other than members of the Board of 
Commissioners.  No such committee shall have the power to make final Agency decisions and 
power being vested solely in the Commissioners.  The terms of office, the persons serving, the 



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS (2021) - 5 

matters to be studied, and all procedural decisions shall be made and decided by the Board of 
Commissioners. 
 
 The Board of Commissioners may establish an Executive Committee, consisting of the 
Board Chair and Vice-Chair or Secretary or Treasurer (or the combined office of 
Secretary/Treasurer), but no more than two board members, to investigate and study certain 
matters of the Agency without the necessity of convening a meeting of the full Board of 
Commissioners.  The Executive Committee, upon recommendation of the Administrator (if an 
administrator has been appointed) will have the authority to approve invoices or expenses in an 
amount not to exceed up to $2,000 with required copy of the invoice or bill and payment 
voucher distributed to all members of the Board electronically, prior to the payment.  The 
invoice and payment voucher shall be presented to the Board at its next Board meeting for 
review and ratification.  The Executive Committee shall report its activities to the full Board at 
one of the monthly Board meetings.  Specific matters to be studied and any procedural protocol 
of the Executive Committee shall be defined by the Board of Commissioners and may be 
revised from time to time as appropriate by the full Commission. 
 
 Section 2. In addition to such bank accounts as may be authorized in the usual 
manner by resolution of the Board of Commissioners, the Treasurer of the Agency, with the 
approval of the Chair, may authorize such bank accounts to be opened or maintained in the 
name and on behalf of the Agency as he or she may deem necessary or appropriate. Payments 
from such bank accounts are to be made upon the check of the Agency, each of which checks 
shall be signed by two of such Commissioners, officers, or bonded employees of the Agency as 
shall be authorized by the Board of Commissioners.  All funds of the Agency not otherwise 
employed shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Agency in such banks, trust 
companies, or other depositories as the Board of Commissioners may select.   
 
 Section 3. No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Agency and no evidences of 
indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of 
Commissioners and in compliance with the Law.  Such authority may be general or confined to 
specific instances.   
 
 Section 4. All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, notes, or 
other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the Agency, shall be signed by such 
officer or officers, agent or agents of the Agency and in such manner as shall from time to time 
be determined by the Board of Commissioners.   
 
 Section 5. The Board of Commissioners may authorize any officer or officers, agent 
or agents, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and 
on behalf of the Agency, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.   
 
 Section 6. The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order 
Newly Revised shall govern regular and special meetings of the Board of Commissioners or 
state law in all cases to which they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with 



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS (2021) - 6 

these Amended and Restated Bylaws and any special rules of order the Board of Commissioners 
may adopt. 
 
 Section 7. The Board of Commissioners adopts the official newspaper the City of 
McCall has designated pursuant to Idaho Code Section 50-231. 
 

ARTICLE VI 
Fiscal Year 

 
 The fiscal year of the Agency shall begin on October 1 and end on September 30 of the 
succeeding calendar year.   
  

ARTICLE VII 
Amendments 

 
 These Amended and Restated Bylaws may be further repealed, amended, or new bylaws 
adopted at any regular or special meeting for such purpose of the Board of Commissioners by a 
majority vote of all members of said Board of Commissioners. 
 
 We, the undersigned, being all of the members of the Board of Commissioners of the 
Urban Renewal Agency of the City of McCall, do hereby certify that the foregoing Amended and 
Restated Bylaws were duly and regularly adopted as the Amended and Restated Bylaws of said 
Agency by the written approval of a majority of all of the members of the Board of 
Commissioners of said Agency on the 16th day of February 2021.   
 

________________________________________ 
Rick Fereday, Chair     

 
________________________________________ 
Nic Swanson, Vice-Chair  

 
________________________________________ 
Colby Nielsen   

 
________________________________________ 
Monty Moore      

 
________________________________________ 
Mike Maciaszek      

 
________________________________________ 
Tabitha Martineau   

 
________________________________________ 



AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS (2021) - 7 

      Lew Ross 
 
 I, the undersigned, Secretary of McCall Urban Renewal Agency, hereby certify that the 
foregoing Amended and Restated Bylaws were duly adopted as the Amended and Restated 
Bylaws of said Agency on the 16th day of February 2021.   
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      ______________, Secretary 
 
4822-5640-6230, v. 1 



RESOLUTION NO. 01-2021

RESOLUTION NO. 01-2021

BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE 
CITY OF McCALL, IDAHO:

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE URBAN 
RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF McCALL, IDAHO, ALSO KNOWN 
AS THE McCALL REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, REPEALING THE
EXISTING BYLAWS; ADOPTING THE AMENDED AND RESTATED 
BYLAWS OF THE CITY OF McCALL URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY;
AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO TAKE ALL 
NECESSARY ACTION REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT THIS ACTION; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

THIS RESOLUTION, made on the date hereinafter set forth by the Urban Renewal 
Agency of the City of McCall, Idaho, also known as McCall Redevelopment Agency, an 
independent public body, corporate and politic, authorized under the authority of the Idaho 
Urban Renewal Law of 1965, Chapter 20, Title 50, Idaho Code, as amended (hereinafter the 
“Law”) and the Local Economic Development Act, Chapter 29, Title 50, Idaho Code, as 
amended (hereinafter the “Act”), a duly created and functioning urban renewal agency for 
McCall, Idaho, hereinafter referred to as the “Agency;”

WHEREAS, the Agency has heretofore adopted Bylaws, Practices and Procedures of the 
City of McCall Urban Renewal Agency (the “Bylaws”) last duly passed on January 21, 2020;

WHEREAS, Article VIII of the Bylaws allows for amending the existing Bylaws and 
adoption of amended Bylaws by a two-thirds vote of the Board of Commissioners (the “Agency 
Board”) thereof in attendance at any regular meeting, provided, however, that the amendment 
must have been submitted in writing at the previous regular Agency meeting;

WHEREAS, the Amended and Restated Bylaws of the City of McCall Urban Renewal 
Agency (the “Amended and Restated Bylaws”) were submitted and reviewed by the Agency 
Board at its regular meeting on January 19, 2021;

WHEREAS, the Agency Board finds it in the best interest of the Agency to adopt the 
Amended and Restated Bylaws to better comport with statutory changes to the Law and the Act 
and the current Agency practices; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF McCALL, 
IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the above statements are true and correct.  

Section 2. That all previous Bylaws of the Agency and amendments to such Bylaws 
are hereby repealed, superseded and replaced by the Amended and Restated Bylaws attached to 



RESOLUTION NO. 01-2021

this Resolution as Exhibit A and incorporated herein are hereby adopted.  

Section 3: That the Chairman and Secretary of the Agency are hereby authorized to 
take all required action to implement this resolution and the Amended and Restated Bylaws.  

Section 4: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of McCall, Idaho, 
also known as the McCall Redevelopment Agency, on February 16, 2021.  Signed by the Chair 
of the Board of Commissioners and attested by the Secretary to the Board of Commissioners, on 
this 16th day of February 2021.
 

________________________________________
Rick Fereday, Chair

________________________________________
Nic Swanson, Vice-Chair

________________________________________
Colby Nielsen

________________________________________
Monty Moore

________________________________________
Mike Maciaszek

________________________________________
Tabitha Martineau

________________________________________
Lew Ross

I, the undersigned, Secretary of Urban Renewal Agency of the City of McCall, Idaho,
hereby certify that the foregoing Amended and Restated Bylaws were duly adopted as the 
Amended and Restated Bylaws of said Agency on the 16th day of February 2021.

_________________________________________
_________________, Secretary

4817-2674-4534, v. 1


